## Airmyn Parish Council minutes from the meeting held at Airmyn Memorial Hall on Wednesday 9 September 2020 at 7pm.

068/2021	Public participation.1 member present (Head Teacher of Airmyn Park Primary School)			
069/2021	<ul> <li>Steve Wigley from ERYC to discuss School Street Project. The Chair reminded everyone that all mobile phones should be on silent for the duration of the meeting.</li> <li>Present: Cllrs Caroline Fox, Christine Hewitt, Sylvia Scott, Sue Hayward (and Alison Hirst Temporary Parish Clerk)</li> <li>Apologies: Cllr Jackson and Lynch</li> </ul>			
070/2021				
071/2021	Co-option of new councillors: No applications. Three vacancies exist.			
072/2021	To approve the minutes of the August meeting. August minutes approved, subsequent to meeting, as a true record			
073/2021	<b>Declarations of interest on Agenda items:</b> Cllr Fox sits on Western Area Planning Committee and Rawcliffe Drainage Board			
074/2021	Ongoing / new issues:         Temporary Clerk: Cllrs Hewitt, Fox, Scott thanked Temporary Clerk for support at short notice         Horse field fence: Further investigation required.         Contract for Temporary Clerk: Contract to be drafted- revisit next meeting         Hedge (St Davids View): Parking an issue. Clerk to contact ERYC and report back         Recycling Centre Obstruction: Staff are marshalling at busy periods         Playground Inspection: Request Cllr Jackson to complete checks prior to Hall re-opening			
075/2021	Planning reports       Cllr Fox sits on Planning for ERYC.         20/02302/TCA – 53 High Street – confirmation from ERYC that no objections were raised			
076/2021	Issues arising from new correspondence: none			
077/2021	Issues raised by councillors: Yorkshire Flag – Clerk to purchase New Parish Councillors – See 071/2021			
078/2021	Issues raised by residents: none			
079/2021	Clerk report: Annual play area inspection – awaiting confirmation of date in October Tree Survey arranged for Monday 14 September Village Sign Damage – insurance claim in progress. Awaiting repair quotes with a view to completing works as soon as possible Traffic Surveys – taking place High Street and White City 28 September			
080/2021	Ward Councillors report. Seat for The Crossings footpath has been ordered			
081/2021	Safety concerns. Recycling centre traffic obstruction – see 074/2021 Assess format of Parish Council meetings due to COVID restrictions			
082/2021	<b>Financial matters:</b> Cllr Hewitt proposed Cllr Lynch to assist Temporary Clerk with payroll and HMRC. Seconded by Cllr Fox Bank reconciliation – Cllr Hewitt approved and Cllr Fox seconded Grant for fencing around play area received – awaiting date for works to commence Insurance – New equipment has been added			

## Airmyn Parish Council minutes from the meeting held at Airmyn Memorial Hall on Wednesday 9 September 2020 at 7pm.

083/2021	Matters for inclusion on the next agenda:		
	Hedge: Airmyn Garage		
	White City Drainage: Update from Cllr Fox		
	School Streets Project: Update		
	Airmyn Village Sig	n damage: Update	
	The Chair thanked everyone for their attendance and closed the meeting at 8.25pm.		
	Next meeting:	14 October 2020 at 7pm at Airmyn Memorial Hall	
Signed	Chair to the Parish Council Date		